

Message

From: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT) [GRO]
Sent: 23/02/2024 09:23:35
To: Jack Foden [GRO];
Jamie Park [GRO]
Subject: Re: Ministerial Meeting & Today's Statement

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing" button.

Thanks Jack - sorry I may have missed it.

One final thing: can I just double-check, if there will be any attendees from POL (*aside from Nick Read*)

Thanks and have a great weekend!
Enifome

From: Jack Foden [GRO]
Sent: 23 February 2024 09:00
To: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT) [GRO]; Jamie Park [GRO]
Subject: RE: Ministerial Meeting & Today's Statement

Hi Enifome,

I went back on this – but perhaps you weren't on the thread. In short – yes, including funding.

Thanks,

Jack

From: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT) [GRO]
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 7:42 AM
To: Jack Foden [GRO]; Jamie Park [GRO]
Subject: Re: Ministerial Meeting & Today's Statement

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing" button.

Hiya Jack and Jamie,

I just wanted to clarify, when Jack says POL was expecting items such as 'Horizon/Capture' - can I clarify whether this is re possibility for compensation pre-Horizon?

Thanks again,
Enifome

From: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT) [GRO]

Sent: 20 February 2024 16:01

To: Jack Foden [GRO]
Cc: Jamie Park [GRO]; Ed BAIRD (DBT) [GRO]; Rebecca STOCKBRIDGE (DBT) [GRO]
Subject: Re: Ministerial Meeting & Today's Statement

Hi Jack,

Ahead of Nick Read/Minister Hollinrake's meeting next week, below is the current shape of our agenda:

1. POL's Central Costs (*standing item*)
2. Update on Corporation Tax
3. POL readiness for Disclosure of Information (once convictions are overturned by the new legislation)
4. Horizon/Capture
5. AOB:
 - a. Reflections/Follow-ups after the 27th Feb Select Committee

Given how padded the agenda is - I think I'll leave off '*Fujitsu and Project Boland (on Suspense Accounts)*' for now. Perhaps we can consider this item for the next monthly meeting.
BTW - *sorry if this sounds daft* - but I was wondering, what is 'Project Boland'?

Also just for clarification, regarding item 4 - Horizon/Capture - is this regarding if there will be any compensation for pre-horizon cases, right?

Many thanks,
Enifome

From: Jack Foden [GRO]
Sent: 19 February 2024 12:09
To: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT) [GRO]; Ed BAIRD (DBT) [GRO]; Rebecca STOCKBRIDGE (DBT) [GRO]
Cc: Jamie Park [GRO]
Subject: RE: Ministerial Meeting & Today's Statement

Works for me – thanks Enifome. If you can shed any light on second point before 3.30pm, that would be great too.

Thanks,

Jack

From: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT) [GRO]
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 12:08 PM
To: Jack Foden [GRO]; Ed BAIRD (DBT) [GRO]; Rebecca STOCKBRIDGE (DBT) [GRO]
Cc: Jamie Park [GRO]
Subject: Re: Ministerial Meeting & Today's Statement

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing" button.

Hiya Jack,

Thanks for getting the ball rolling with this on our side.

Re your 1st point with regards to the agenda for the Ministerial Meeting - is it ok if I get back to you tomorrow (Wednesday at the latest) please?

Many thanks,

Enifome Ekregbesi

Sectors Briefing Hub – Post Office, Retail, PBS and Consumer Goods

Tel: [GRO] **Mob:** [GRO]

From: Jack Foden <[GRO]>

Sent: 19 February 2024 09:54

To: Ed BAIRD (DBT) [GRO]; Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT)

[GRO]; Rebecca STOCKBRIDGE (DBT)

[GRO] >

Cc: Jamie Park [GRO]

Subject: Ministerial Meeting & Today's Statement

Hi all,

Hope you all had a nice weekend – and that the *ST* article didn't mean you were working.

Two quick things from me, while Jamie is on leave.

1. I believe there's a Ministerial meeting next week. Do you have any agenda items you'd like raised in particular? If we could agree this today / tomorrow, that would be great so we can give the relevant teams notice. We were expecting items like costs; Horizon/Capture; Fujitsu and Project Boland (on Suspense Accounts).
2. Conscious the SoS is due to give a statement later today. Are you able to give any indication as to the tone or substance of this so we can prepare our lines accordingly? Happy to jump on a call if easier on this latter point.

Jamie is back on Thursday, but just wanted to get the conversation started.

Thanks,

Jack

Jack Foden

Head of Public Affairs & Policy

Corporate Affairs & Communications

[GRO]



This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 100 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7ER.

Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 100 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7ER.

Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 100 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7ER.

Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy